
 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

To:  Galveston County Commissioners’ Court 

From:  Betsy Thomas, Grants Administration Manager 

Court Date: July 7, 2025 

RE:  Road and Bridge Department 

  FY 25 Beach Cleaning & Maintenance Formula Reimbursement Award 

Year Five of Five-Year Grant Agreement 

 
BACKGROUND 

The Texas General Land Office offers an annual formula grant program to reimburse coastal 
counties for cleaning and maintenance activities on Texas beaches.  Allowable activities for 
reimbursement request include: 

• Litter and Debris Removal 

• Solid Waste Collection and Disposal 

• Portable Toilet Rental and Servicing 

• Traffic Control 

• Lifeguard Expenses 

• Beach Patrol Expenses 

• Administration Expenses. 
 
The grant program allows for a request of 2/3rds of the estimated allowable annual expenses.  
The actual awards: however, are based on a formula amount for all eligible jurisdictions and 
usually end-up being about 6% of expenses. The GLO states there is $729,000 for 11 eligible 
counties.  
 

SUMMARY 
Galveston County was awarded participation in the Formula Reimbursement program for FY 
2025, which will be year five of our five-year participation contract with the GLO that will 
expire on 8/31/2025.  
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Professional Services requests the Court to consider acceptance of the FY 2025 Beach Cleaning 
and Maintenance Formula grant award. 
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